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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

"December 17, 1975

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: _ JIM LYNN

FROM: JIM CONNOR&E s

The following notation was directed to you in the President's
outbox:

V"Senator Beall --

Baltimore Harbor - planning, etc.

1976 - 250, 000
T - 100,000
1977 - 500, 000

State Funding - $32 M
Federal - 83

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

For your information, a copy of the Briefing Paper prepared for
a recent Presidential Meeting with Senator J. Glenn Beall is attached.

-

cc: Dick Cheney

Digitized from Box C32 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library
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-THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
December 15, 1975

MEETING WITH SENATOR J. GLENN BEALL, JR.
Tuesday, December 16, 1975
11:05-11:15 a.m. (10 minutes)
The Oval QOffice

Thru: Max L. Friedersdorf W .
From: William T. Kendall ;41X

PURPOSE

To discuss the Baltimore Harbor Dredging Project

BACKGROUND, PARTICIPANTS & PRESS PLAN

A,

C.

Background: The Senator wishes to see the President to obtain

his support for an appropriation to begin studies on the Baltimore
Harbor Dredging Project. Earlier in the year, OMB apparently
gave Senator Beall the impression that the project had been approved
for funding and the Senator issued a press release to that effect.
Later he was informed that the project was eligible to compete for
funds. Maryland has recently lost the Oceanographic Institute and
may have cutbacks in other projects around the state.

Participants: The President, Senator J.. Glenn Beall, Jr. and
William T. Kendall

Press Plan: White House photo only

TALKING POINTS

1.

* Glenn, I understand you want to discuss a project in Maryland.

Why don't you go ahead.





